July 11, 2018 LADYSMITH PARK BOARD MEETING MINUTES

5:156 PM Meeting at City Hall Council Chambers. Members present: John Pohlman, Cindy
Pohlman, Darlene Grotzinger, Jennifer Pearson, Kyle Jeffress, Julie Nicholson, and Georgi
Anderson.

Others present: Mayor Al Christianson, Asst. DPW- Doug Parker,, Nancy Christianson, Kayden
Adenwala, David Willingham, Curtis Emmons, Levi Mataczynski, Dylan Skogstad, Don
Anderson, Gwen Effertz, Jim Efferz, Elenore Malaise, Gordon Malaise, Karen EK, David
Bowles, Breyhtun Sennett, Merry Reynolds, Thomas Hemmingson, Jon Fields

Call to Order:
Chair John Pohiman Il called the meeting to order at 5:15 PM.

Approve of May 9th, 2018 Minutes:
Motion made by Kyle Jeffress, second by Jennifer Pearson and carried by voice vote to approve
the June 13, 2018 Park Board minutes.

Public Comment:
No public comment about items not on agenda.

Approval to convey jurisdiction of covered bridge project along Falge Park Drive:
Motion made by Julie Nicholson, second by Cindy Pohiman, and carried by voice vote to
approve to convey jurisdiction of covered bridge project along Falge Park Drive involving
development, funding, and long term care to Property Committee.

Discussion of park trees, approve action to seek grant(s) for park forestry improvement:
Asst. DPW- Doug Parker reported that the tree in Memorial Park by the parking area was taken
down. The stump will remain until after Mardi Gras. He also spoke about the need to establish
new trees in the parks. A lot of trees are fading out, especially at Falge Park where there is a lot
of birch and aspen. This year they did plant 30 new trees. They would like to plant 2 of every
species native to the area. There may be grants available to help with the project.

Motion made by Jennifer Pearson, second by Darlene Grotzinger, and carried by voice vote to
approve action to seek grant(s) for park forestry improvement.

Discussion of volleyball court location in Memorial Park:

Asst. DPW- Doug Parker informed the group that he met with Mayor Al Christianson and Kyle
Jeffress in Memorial Park to see if there were any possible areas to move the volleyball court.
The locations previously looked at would not work because of low area and open space needed
for Mardi Gras. It may be possible to put a court in by the current volleyball court, or east to the
tennis courts.




Consider skate park location in Memorial Park:

A discussion about consideration to move the skate park to Memorial Park was had. Georgi
Anderson voiced concerns about moving the skatepark to Memorial Park. She is concerned with
the extra noise and trouble the skate park would bring into the neighborhood. Jim Effertz also
spoke about similar concerns with moving the skate park to Memorial Park..

John Pohliman stated that part of the reason the skate park needs to be moved is because there
is a lack of bathroom facilities, as well as illegal drug use by residents in the current
neighborhood the skate park is in. The port a potty was just put in to help alleviate the use of
bathrooms in local businesses.

Jon Fields addressed the board and asked that recognition be made to the kids who have been
raising money for the skate park as well as putting in volunteer hours to update and maintain the
park.The kids are organized, hard working, and determined. If the skate park is moved to
Memorial, they will still have to follow city ordinances for sound. He asked that we try to cater to
our youth, give them a safe environment to use, and continue to support and foster their growth
so we don’t continue to lose population.

David Willingham asked that if the skate park is moved, it is moved to a place that has the least
amount of encroachment on other people. He also expressed concern that memorial park in
becoming saturated with too many things. With the amphitheater getting increased use, he said
more restrictions on activities around it will have to happen. He would like the board to spend
money of fixing the current park, rather them building a new one.

Gwen Effertz stated when she was on the park board, they decided to move the skate park to
OJ Falge. She asked why it is not being moved there. Kyle Jeffress stated Falge Park was
voted on and approved because it was convenient to everyone but the skate park users. They
want the skate park to be in a place that is accessible, family friendly, and safe. Memorial Park
has a lot more to do.

John Pohiman stated Falge Park is not family friendly. DOC has houses a block away where
sex offenders are living. The residents on the south side of Fritz Ave have also voiced concern
about the skate park moving to Falge.

Mary Reynolds asked why residents by Memorial Park should have to deal with the skate park.
Julie Nicholson stated that there are more people at Memorial, more security, and Memorial
Park is more family friendly. '

Nancy Christianson asked that more equipment be put into Falge park to make it more
appealing. John Pohlman stated the Park board does not have the budget to do that.

Mr. Willingham stated the neighbors came to the meeting because the agenda said there may
be an approval on the skate park location in Memorial Park. He asked the board to consider
other locations other than the volleyball court. John Pohlman stated there are other locations in
the park that would work that is not across the road from the residential area. He thinks a
compromise can be made.

Kyle Jeffress stated that research into the noise levels at skate parks show they are similar to
basketball play, and an aluminum bat hitting a baseball. Noise levels are really not an issue with
skate parks.




Karen Ek asked if there will be enough room in Memorial Park. Kyle Jeffress stated we are
looking for a place that is currently under utilized in the park, as well as an area that we don’t
have to remove a lot of trees. He stated a lot of thought has been put into this over the years.
Mayor Al Christianson stated he would like to see the project looked at with the overall future of
the park in mind. The amphitheater was put in place with the knowledge that the park is at time
noisey. We cannot expect people to stop playing in the park because of an event happening at
the amphitheater. He proposes removing the current basketball park next to the amphitheater,
because it has been damaged from construction. Then use that location to build the skate park.
He suggested replacing that basketball court next to the other 2 courts, so all the sports will be
in one part of the park. This would disturb the least amount of ground and there might be DNR
funding available if we are able to tie it all together with the sidewalks and other plans for the
park.

Elenoire Malise expressed concern over that size of the skate park proposal. Mayor Al
Christianson said he believes it will be about 90x60.

David Bowles asked that the park board consider a different location as soon as possible. He
stated the current location is not safe and is in an unsavory part of town. He reiterated that the
kids using the skate park are great kids and provide many good things to the community.

John Pohlman stated the park board will not be making a decision tonight on the location. He
thanked the residents for attending the meeting, and asked them to participate in other council
meetings as well. He believes the park board will come to a decision that everyone can agree
with.

Review/Approve bid to re-roof Memorial Park storage building:

Motion made by Jennifer Pearson, second by Georgi Anderson to approve $3041 bid for
Mogensen Construction to re-roof Memorial Park storage building. Roll call vote: Darlene
Grotzinger-yes; Jennifer Pearson-yes; Georgi Anderson-yes; Kyle Jeffress-yes; Julie
Nicholson-yes; John Pohiman-yes; Cindy Pohiman-yes

Review/approve bid for flag pole and lighting in Pioneer Park:

Asst. DPW- Doug Parker reported that the flag pole in Pioneer Park is in bad shape and needs
to be replaced with a more permanent pole. The current was donated by Connie Thompson and
was only meant to be a temporary solution. It is a small pole meant to be at a residence. This
wasn't in the budget, but there is $6,000 in the pavilion maintenance budget that we could take

it from.

Motion made by Jennifer Pearson, second by Julie Nicholson to approve $1785 for installation
of a new flag pole, and lighting.. Roll call vote: Darlene Grotzinger-yes; Jennifer Pearson-yes;
Georgi Anderson-yes; Kyle Jeffress-yes; Julie Nicholson-yes; John Pohlman-yes; Cindy
Pohiman-yes




Other business:

Asst. DPW- Doug Parker reported the fishing rail was repainted, as well as the gazebo at Falge
Park. The Chain and poles by the statues in the park will be painted. Picnic tables have been
being replaced as time allows.

Kyle Jeffress reported the skate park ramp will be finished by the end of the week. He
encouraged everyone to go see the hard work the kids have put into its completion.

Darlene Grotzinger inquired about publishing meeting dates on Facebook.

Jennifer Pearson asked that everyone bring positivity into meetings. She was discouraged by
the negativity of this meeting.

Next Meeting Date:
The next Park Board meeting date will be Wednesday, August 8th at 5:15PM in Memorial Park.

Adjourn:
Meeting adjourned at 7:05 PM

Minutes prepared by Cindy Pohiman 07/15/2018




